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Celine Fong !LKKAutu)

From: Caline Fong (LKKAuta)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 10:45 AM

Toe Darren Lee

Ce: LK Valuation, Lim A Lian; Vanessa Ngoi

Subject RE- QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION OCT 2019

Dear Darren,
The valuation of SKD 7608A is as below:

MV S63K FS: 558K

The valuation of GBE 8563P is as below:

MV $30K FS: 532K

Th valuation of GBG 4559T is as below:

M/ 548K F5: S40K

#s at October 2019

Hest Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid

phiomes G256-3561 | email: celifjefong @ ldkauto.com | fix: Gzsh-3315
Bl 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Pack, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{q08q33)

From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 5:24 PM

To: Caline Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com=

Ce: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com=; Lim Al Lian <AlLianLim@hlbank.com.sg>; Vanessa Ngoi
<\/anessa,Ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>

Subject: QUOTATION FOR DESKTOP VALUATION OCT 2019

Daar Celine,

We would like lo have a deskiop Valuation for the above 3 vehicle.
Aitached with leg card

Thank you

Bast Regards

Darren Lee
PFS Credit Approval & Collections
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10720149 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCariart

wsaCARMARYT.COM
THE BNLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR DUYERS
Nissan Cabstar Used Vehicle List (4 vehicles)

Car Mode} Price Depreciation RegDate  EngCap  Mileage  Company Availability
Missan Cabstar (i) $39,999 §6,360 fyr l'B-]B_r_l—I?.Blﬁ L!Iﬁ [ - Mot Link Partners Pte Lid  Avallablse

Cheapass In The Markot! Seller's Lass Your Gainl Conditon Like Newt Vet Price SHil Negtialie! Only L Qwhert Low Mileags, Acpdant Fre! 241 Front
Senting, Cptlars] Rear Canapyl Comes With Fill Rear...

[ffice Mo - B7531661

Soon - B32ZB000 | Sitoh - S6648460

Nissan Cabstar (Dies) $44,800 6,790 fyr 1-May-2016 2983 - Hua Yang Motor Pre Lt Available

1 Diwrisr, Onily Ve, Wall Marintained By Provigus Cemer, Lurmuhmh Interior. Engine Ahd Gesrbo In Perfect Condition. Cabin Feight Bax Ideal For HOB
Mutn Stony Parking And Basement Lar Park Access...

Office No. = 64585111

Arsdy Luo - 91884626 | Jason Sim - 0292217

Missan Cabistar (Diesel) 530,800 $5.940 fyr 17-Jun-2016  2,.953.¢c - Breaking Poltt Aumilable

Wiy N, With HalfF Cantipy, S To Bflewe. Loan Con Be Arranse,

Offics Ne. - 65614858
Alex Gan - 87972000

Missan Cabstar (Des=l) $44,800 6,270 jyr I6-Nev-2016  2053cc  BO,900km Pmmnmmm. Availlabie

Office No. - 65553300
K - 93313300 | Yew Tat - 91561581 | Eric - 91638879

sgCarMart I& the number one car ciansfieds for paralis import €ars, Tayots, Horda, Rissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
ciars, OPC s, viins, tricks, hybrid cars, sports cars or statiorwagons. You can also buy from a car suction, ok Up car Ioans, flnidnciad services, Iow mileaos
s, car hrands, camperk rates-B cor insurance. Wi havi new car destin comprising paraliel importars, suthorsed tar daalars, and (s=d i dslers on our
sfta, Find new cer price lists, new cor Bunches and i caT promations, and also motorng advice, caT feviews & car newd an thie fatast modeis. Visit our,
m:lul:er sifes rw‘mﬁggpmhqs For Singagiore b, neal estats properties for s, moves, G performance pans, car descusipan, forum discussion, cammetcial
sahicle fkasieg refalth.

i£) 2004-2019 5gCarMart Al ights reserved.
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